

Kim Varner

From: Kim Varner
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 12:24 PM
To: Peter Tannenwald; Melodie Virtue
Cc: James Bradshaw; Robert Gates; Michael Wagner
Subject: RE: Request for Extension of Time (BLFT-20170106ACP)

Counsel,

Clear Communications, Inc. unopposed request for extension until October 18, 2019, IS GRANTED.

Sincerely,

Kim Varner
Attorney-Advisor
MB/AD

From: Peter Tannenwald <tannenwald@fhhlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Kim Varner <Kim.Varner@fcc.gov>; Melodie Virtue <MVIRTUE@gsblaw.com>
Cc: James Bradshaw <James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov>; Robert Gates <Robert.Gates@fcc.gov>; Michael Wagner <Michael.Wagner@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Extension of Time (BLFT-20170106ACP)

I am not planning to file any response.
Peter

Peter Tannenwald
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth
A Professional Limited Liability Company
1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 | Arlington, VA 22209-3801
Tel: 703.812.0404 | Fax: 703.812.0486
tannenwald@fhhlaw.com | www.fhhlaw.com | www.commlawblog.com

From: Kim Varner [<mailto:Kim.Varner@fcc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:36 AM
To: Melodie Virtue <MVIRTUE@gsblaw.com>
Cc: Peter Tannenwald <tannenwald@fhhlaw.com>; James Bradshaw <James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov>; Robert Gates <Robert.Gates@fcc.gov>; Michael Wagner <Michael.Wagner@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Extension of Time (BLFT-20170106ACP)

Peter,

As you are cc'd in this email. Are you planning to file a response to the request?

Thanks!